
 

 

 
City of Weston, WV 

Regular Session City Council Meeting 
Lewis County Courthouse 
Monday February 1, 2021 

6:00 PM 
Call in # - (415) 762-9988 
Meeting ID: 482 656 4989 

 
1. Call to Order/Moment of Silence 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of minutes  

a. Regular Session – January 4, 2021 

b. Special Session – January 15, 2021 

5. Presentations 

a. Request for Setting Public Hearing to Complete Brown Avenue Alleyway Closing 

i. Presented by Tracey Weber 

b. Liberty National Presentation for Life and Supplemental Employee Insurance  

i. Presented by Allison Chickis 

6. Receive and file reports of City boards, commissions, and outside agencies 

a. Reports 

i. Planning Commission 

ii. Historic Landmarks Commission 

iii. Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners 

iv. Arts Council 

v. Weston Urban Renewal Authority 

vi. Lewis County Economic Development Authority 

vii. Weston Cemetery Board 

viii. Board of Zoning Appeals 

ix. Municipal Appeals Board 

b. Vacancies (applications available at City Hall) 

7. Report of Sanitary Board Director 

8. Department Reports 

Page 1 of 100



 
 

2 
 

a. Finance Report 

b. Department Reports 

i. Street Department 

ii. Police Department 

iii. Fire Department 

iv. Building/Code/Zoning Enforcement 

c. City Manager Report 

9. Old Business 

a. Floodplain Ordinance (action required) 

b. Discussion on hiring a bookkeeper 

c. Amendment to the zoning ordinance to allow beekeeping (action required) 

d. Quote from Micrologic regarding internet and phone service (action required) 

10. New Business 

a.  Proposed Change to Parking on E 7th St. One Side 

b. Discussion on Proposed Spring Cleanup during COVID 

11. Visitors Section (5 Minute Maximum) 

12. Reports of City Council 

a. Mayor Kim Harrison 

b. Councilwoman Sherry Rogers, Ward 1 

c. Councilman Randy Bohan, Ward 2 

d. Councilman Debbie Gump, Ward 3 

e. Councilman Herb Curtis, Ward 4 

13. Adjourn 

Meeting Management Guidelines 

 

 Regular meeting agendas will be posted and available to the public before closure two (2) business days 

prior to the meeting date. 

 Persons wishing to address City Council must register at least fifteen (15) minutes before the meeting 

commences. 

 Agenda items may require an executive session motioned per WV Code §6-9A-4. 

 All votes unanimous unless otherwise stated. 

 Roberts Rules of Order is utilized as a guide for all Weston City Council meetings. 

Page 2 of 100



Page 3 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 4 (a) Regular Session January 4th, 2021 MinutesNote: Minutes for the Jan 15th special session will not be approved at this meeting



 

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2020 

 REGULAR SESSION OF WESTON CITY COUNCIL 

Page January 4, 2020                      Weston City Council Regular Session 

 

1. Mayor Kim Harrison called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Lewis County 

Courthouse located at 110 Center Avenue, Weston, WV 26452 

2. Mayor Harrison asked for a moment of silent mediation and then asked City Manager 

Nate Stansberry to lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Present at the meeting in person was Mayor Kim Harrison, Councilwoman Sherry 

Rogers, Councilman Randy Bohan via Zoom, Councilwoman Debbie Gump, 

Councilman Herb Curtis, City Manager, Nate Stansberry, City Clerk Kristin 

Droppleman Donaldson, Building Inspector Mike Starett, Police Chief Josh Thomas via 

Zoom, Asst. Fire Chief Jimmy Suttle and Sanitary Board Director, Dee Evans. 

4. Mayor Kim Harrison asked for any corrections to the minutes for the regular session and 

specials from December. Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion to approve the 

all the minutes with the date corrected on the regular session from December; 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump seconded the motion, motion carried. 

5. Presentations. 

6. Receive and file reports of City boards, commissions, and outside agencies 

a. Reports –  

i. Planning Commission – Anna Cardelli spoke on behalf of the planning 

commission and stated they will meet on January 12 at 4:30p at the city 

building  

ii. Historic Landmarks Commission – Anna Cardelli stated the next meeting 

will be January 14 at 5pm at the City building. She also said the virtual 

walking tour is up and a work in progress. Mayor Harrison said the link 

for Chloe is on the City’s facebook page as well as the landmarks 

facebook page. 

iii. Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners – Mayor Harrison stated 

their will not be any parks meetings until spring.  

iv. Arts Council – No one present on behalf of the Arts Council.  

v. Weston Urban Renewal Authority – No one present on behalf of the URA 

vi. LCEDA– Mayor Harrison stated that there wasn’t anything to report.  

b. Vacancies (applications available at City Hall)  

7. Report of Sanitary Board Director – Sanitary Board Director Dee Evans informed 

council that the Turnertown project is almost complete. A water pump is being put in at 

the plant to help with the water. Dee also said she is working on the audit procurement. 

She also stated the sanitary board has a work session scheduled at the city building this 

Thursday at 4pm. 

8. Department Head Reports – 

a. Finance Report  

b. Department Reports 

Page 4 of 100



 

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2020 

 REGULAR SESSION OF WESTON CITY COUNCIL 

Page January 4, 2020                      Weston City Council Regular Session 

 

i. Street Department – Street Department Foreman, Tyler Strader went over 

his report with council informing them of salt purchases for winter 

weather and equipment that has been sent off to be repaired. 

ii. Police Department – No additional information 

iii. Fire Department –  Acting Fire Chief Jimmy Suttle stated that he could not 

complete his report until this morning due to some unforeseen 

circumstances. 

iv. Building Inspector – Building Inspector Mike Starett went over his 

monthly numbers. He also stated that with the help of the street 

department he has the parking lines painted. He also has a meeting set up 

with 7-eleven in regards to lighting and the vacant structure ordinance 

1. Mayor Harrison welcomed the new City Manager, Nate Stansberry 

and asked if he would like to say a few words. Mr. Stansberry said 

he was glad to be home and is looking forward to working with the 

staff and moving Weston forward. 

2. Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a motion to approve the 

department head reports as presented; Councilwoman Sherry 

Rogers seconded the motion, motion carried. 

9. New Business 

a. Floodplain Ordinance - Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion to amend 

the floodplain ordinance to include “or designate”; Councilwoman Debbie Gump 

seconded the motion, motion carried. 

b. Discussion on hiring a bookkeeper – Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a 

motion to table the discussion until after the Mayor and City Manager meet with 

the current accountant firm Suttle and Stalnaker; Councilwoman Sherry Rogers 

seconded the motion, motion carried. 

c. Amendment to the zoning ordinance – Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a 

motion to allow the planning commission to amend the zoning ordinance to 

include beekeeping; Councilwoman Debbie Gump seconded the motion, motion 

carried. 

d. To consider and act upon a proposed Supplemental Resolution entitled -  

SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION MAKING PROVISIONS AS TO THE 

REPUBLICATION, REPOSTING, AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE SEWER RATE 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WESTON, AND MAKING OTHER PROVISIONS 

AS TO THE SEWER RATE ORDINANCE. Todd Swanson with Steptoe and Johnson 

informed council that there was a hiccup with the publication and the resolution was just 

to update the effective date to February 18, 2021.Councilwoman Debbie Gump made a 

motion to approve the resolution; Councilwoman Sherry Rogers seconded the motion, 

motion carried. 

e. Approve/deny opening an account with Citizen’s Bank for the fairs and festivals 

committee and designate signers – Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion to open 

Page 5 of 100



 

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2020 

 REGULAR SESSION OF WESTON CITY COUNCIL 

Page January 4, 2020                      Weston City Council Regular Session 

 

an account at Citizens Bank for the fairs and festivals and designate the signers as, Mayor 

Kim Harrison, Vice Mayor Sherry Rogers, and City Manager Nate Stansberry; 

Councilwoman Debbie Gump seconded the motion, motion carried. 

f. Approve/deny quote from Micrologic regarding internet and phone services – 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion to table the quote; Councilwoman Debbie 

Gump seconded the motion, motion carried. 

g. Approve/deny adding City Manager, Nate Stansberry to all city bank accounts – 

Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion to add Nate Stansberry to all city bank accounts; 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers seconded the motion, motion carried. 

h. Windows estimate – Councilwoman Sherry Rogers made a motion to approve the 

window estimate pending state approval; Councilwoman Debbie Gump seconded the 

motion, motion carried. 

10. Visitor’s Section  

a. Melissa Henline – Mrs. Henline came before council to complain about the drug 

use and deals on Broad Street. She stated she sees multiple drug deals from her 

house daily. She asked why nothing is being done. Chief Thomas asked that she 

come in the office on January 11, 2021 and meet with him to discuss the issue. 

11. Mayor/Council reports 

a. Mayor – Mayor Harrison had no additional comments.  

b. Ward I – Councilwoman Sherry Rogers stated she was working on flowerboxes 

downtown, getting them redone and painted. She also attended all City meetings 

for December. Councilwoman Rogers also thanked the Tyler for his quick 

response on the issue on Cottage Avenue. Councilwoman Rogers also said she 

checked with Jacksons Mill for town hall meetings free of charge. 

c. Ward II – Councilman Randy Bohan  

d. Ward III – Councilwoman Debbie Gump said she attended meetings in 

December. She also said she knows there is a drug issue and it’s all over town. 

She attended the ribbon cutting for the new restaurant Buns and did the tour of the 

Town Hub location.   

e. Ward IV – Councilman Herb Curtis attended all council meetings in December. 

He also stated that the electric pole on E7th was fixed. Councilman Curtis stated 

he was been working with Mike on the trash ordinance and was involved with the 

street department interviews. Councilman Curtis also thanked Melissa for coming 

to the meeting. 

12. Adjourn – Councilman Herb Curtis made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:34pm; 

Councilwoman Sherry Rogers seconded the motion; motion carried. 

______________________________ 

Kim Harrison, Mayor City of Weston 

ATTEST: 

 

Page 6 of 100



 

MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2020 

 REGULAR SESSION OF WESTON CITY COUNCIL 

Page January 4, 2020                      Weston City Council Regular Session 

 

__________________________________ 

Kristin D. Donaldson, City Clerk 

City of Weston 

Page 7 of 100



Page 8 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 5 (a) Brown Alleyway Closing



Page 9 of 100



Page 10 of 100



Page 11 of 100



Page 12 of 100



Page 13 of 100



Page 14 of 100



Page 15 of 100



Page 16 of 100



Page 17 of 100



Page 18 of 100



Page 19 of 100



Page 20 of 100



Page 21 of 100



Page 22 of 100



Page 23 of 100



Page 24 of 100



Page 25 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 6 (a) Other Agency Reports



Page 26 of 100



Page 27 of 100



Page 28 of 100



Page 29 of 100



Page 30 of 100



Page 31 of 100



Page 32 of 100



Page 33 of 100



Page 34 of 100



Page 35 of 100



Page 36 of 100



Page 37 of 100



Page 38 of 100



Page 39 of 100



Page 40 of 100



Page 41 of 100



Page 42 of 100



Page 43 of 100



Page 44 of 100



Page 45 of 100



Page 46 of 100



Page 47 of 100



Page 48 of 100



Page 49 of 100



Page 50 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 8 (a) Finance Report



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

382.000 REFUNDS AND REBATES 50.00
wv coal severance 3,327.02 6,500.00 -3,172.98
WV TREASURY VENDER NTE 372,043.30
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 258,860.39 408,272.00 -149,411.61

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 2,394.37 2,000.00 394.37
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 6,561.12 10,000.00 -3,438.88
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 146,116.96 375,000.00 -228,883.04
305.000 · B & O TAX 313,663.90 445,000.00 -131,336.10

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 20,069.59 45,000.00 -24,930.41
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 993.60 1,000.00 -6.40
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 0.00 575,000.00 -575,000.00
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 4,353.00 25,000.00 -20,647.00

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 290.00 1,500.00 -1,210.00
325.000 · LICENSES 10,658.50 10,500.00 158.50
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 4,866.90 500.00 4,366.90
327.000 · MISC. PERMITS 75.00

328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 23,159.36 40,000.00 -16,840.64
330.000 · IRP FEES 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 291,620.79 280,000.00 11,620.79
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 1,391.23 15,000.00 -13,608.77
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 900.00 3,000.00 -2,100.00
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS

DELINQUENT MUNICIPAL 700.00

Total 344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 700.00

361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00

367.000 · Other Grants 3,199.20 50,000.04 -46,800.84
368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHER ENTITI 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 3,835.54 20,000.00 -16,164.46
381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 40,028.72

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 1,080.00 2,000.00 -920.00
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 11,258.57 15,999.97 -4,741.40
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,733.91

Total Income 1,523,230.97 2,397,272.01 -874,041.04

11:57 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 1

Page 51 of 100



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Gross Profit 1,523,230.97 2,397,272.01 -874,041.04

Expense
103.0 · Salaries 384,369.79
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 25,996.92
105.0 · Insurance 70,369.11
105.1 · Contrib. to Life Insurance 5,384.02
107.0 · Pension Contribution 3,713.82
110.0 · Wellness 692.69
112.0 · Worker's Comp Insurance 10,835.00
210.0 · Advertising 1,901.62
211.0 · Telephone 5,522.92
213.0 · Utilities 51,553.38
215.0 · Building Maintenance 6,949.00
216.0 · Equipment Maintenance 2,226.69
217.0 · Vehicle Maintenance 7,356.76
222.0 · Dues and Subsciptions 4,727.00
223.0 · Professional Services 78,340.86
225.0 · Other Taxes 10,846.43
230.0 · Contracted Services 17,552.12
231.0 · Bank Charges 2,033.99
341.0 · Materials and Supplies 43,519.59
343.0 · Gasoline and Oil 2,525.78
345.0 · Uniforms 1,392.12
409.101 · MAYOR'S OFFICE OFFICALS SALARIE 0.00 0.00 0.00
409.104 · MAYOR'S OFFICE PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
410.101 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00 16,793.00 -15,493.00
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45 0.00 99.45
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 2,572.31 135,084.00 -132,511.69
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 188.46 0.00 188.46
412.105 · CITY MANAGER'S  EMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.106 · CITY MANAGER RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.101 · TREASURER OFFICE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.104 · TREASURER OFFICE-PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.105 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.106 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
414.101 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 105,095.00 -105,095.00
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 8,491.62 75,355.00 -66,863.38
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 640.52 0.00 640.52
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 9,400.00
415.221 · CITY CLERK'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 10,805.00 -10,805.00
416.104 · POLICE JUDGE'S PAYROLL TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00

11:57 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 2

Page 52 of 100



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

416.221 · POLICE JUDGE'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00

424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 75.00 50,500.00 -50,425.00
435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 4,841.24 61,200.00 -56,358.76
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 366.40 0.00 366.40
436.105 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.106 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 0.00 75.00
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 107,307.00 -107,307.00
440.110 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 300.00 63,250.00 -62,950.00
440.216 · CITY HALL M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 27.55 0.00 27.55
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 125.00 0.00 125.00
440.224 · CITY HALL -LEGAL AND AUDITING 1,696.00 0.00 1,696.00
440.226 · CITY HALL INSURANCE & BONDS 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 360.00 0.00 360.00
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.237 · CITY HALL OTHER TAXES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00
459.0 · Capital Outlay - Equipment 43,533.73
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 21,070.00 -21,070.00
571.104 · PARKING PAYROLL  TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.105 · PARKING EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.106 · PARKING RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.211 · PARKING TELELPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.216 · PARKING M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.341 · PARKING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.343 · Parking Enforcement-Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 527,859.00 -527,859.00
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 22,942.08 0.00 22,942.08
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 952.03 0.00 952.03
700.105 · POLICE EMPOLYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.211 · POLICE TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.222 · POLICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0.00 0.00 0.00

11:57 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 3

Page 53 of 100



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 800.00 0.00 800.00
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.350 · POLICE - K-9 EXPENSES 45.40 0.00 45.40
700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 8,765.29
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 21,662.20 450,276.00 -428,613.80
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 631.85 0.00 631.85
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 7,440.13 0.00 7,440.13
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 0.00 0.00 0.00
706.230 · FIRE DEPT INVOICES 0.00 0.00 0.00
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 16,500.00 0.00 16,500.00
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 0.00 368,510.00 -368,510.00
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 12,552.10 0.00 12,552.10
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 929.02 0.00 929.02
750.105 · STREETS & HWY EMPL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.106 · STREETS & HWY RETIREMENT EXPENS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 2,723.63 0.00 2,723.63

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.221 · STREETS & HWY TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.226 · STREETS & HWY INSURANCE & BOND 1,140.60
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 120,409.00 0.00 120,409.00
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 7,340.26 0.00 7,340.26

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 31,946.94 0.00 31,946.94
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 2,423.00 0.00 2,423.00

751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 0.00 63,000.00 -63,000.00
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 175,000.00 -175,000.00
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

CITY PARKS 600.00
FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 500.00

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 1,100.00

950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 0.00 500.00 -500.00
950.341 · BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,100.00 0.00 4,100.00

11:57 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 4

Page 54 of 100



Jul '20 - Jun 21 Budget $ Over Budget

977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 255,843.00 -255,843.00

Total Expense 1,081,305.42 2,535,947.00 -1,454,641.58

Net Ordinary Income 441,925.55 -138,674.99 580,600.54

Net Income 441,925.55 -138,674.99 580,600.54

11:57 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through June 2021

Page 5

Page 55 of 100



Jan 31, 21 Jan 31, 20 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101-10 · COAL SEVERANCE 01521008409 14,714.79 8,911.46 5,803.33
101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 862,177.25 689,485.39 172,691.86
101.2 · PAYROLL ACCOUNT 01521008506 -135,971.61 -47,097.83 -88,873.78
101.3 · RAINY DAY FUND 01521224364 995.16 995.16 0.00
101.4 · POLICE EQUIPMENT 01521101076 495.88 495.88 0.00
101.75 · POLICE K-9 FUND 01221260149 358.70 358.70 0.00
101.8 · OFF SET PROGRAM01521118823 500.01 500.01 0.00
101.99 · POLICEMANS PENSION AND RELIEF F 70,380.32 24,155.42 46,224.90
101.999 · FIREMENS PENSION FUND 0067757... 98,247.37 24,361.84 73,885.53

Total Checking/Savings 911,897.87 702,166.03 209,731.84

Accounts Receivable
ACCIDENT & INCIDENT REPORTS -60.00 -90.00 30.00
B & O TAXES

B & O DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS -18.00 -18.00 0.00
B & O TAXES - Other 3,325.28 27,448.58 -24,123.30

Total B & O TAXES 3,307.28 27,430.58 -24,123.30

BUSINESS LICENSE. 489.83 362.35 127.48
EXCISE TAX 0.90 0.00 0.90
FINES, FEES & COURT COST -483.00 -448.00 -35.00

Fire Dept MVA Response 17,375.00 17,625.00 -250.00
FRANCHISE TAX 3,041.15 0.00 3,041.15
LIEN ON PROPERTY 2,112.00 2,310.00 -198.00
MISCELLANEOUS -20.00 -20.00 0.00
MUNICIPAL FEES 213,002.18 212,707.68 294.50
PAID PARKING -4,129.36 -4,129.36 0.00
PARKING VIOLATIONS. -90.00 -95.00 5.00
PENALTY/LATE FEE 6,557.78 7,112.78 -555.00
PERMITS

Vacant Strucutre 750.00 0.00 750.00
PERMITS - Other 221.75 148.00 73.75

Total PERMITS 971.75 148.00 823.75

REIMBURSEMENTS. 4,120.81 5,130.81 -1,010.00
UTILITY TAX -3,041.15 -0.64 -3,040.51

Total Accounts Receivable 243,155.17 268,044.20 -24,889.03

Other Current Assets
Firement Pension Account 1,314,022.46 1,314,022.46 0.00
Policeman Pension Fund 1,543,358.67 1,543,358.67 0.00

11:35 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 1

Page 56 of 100



Jan 31, 21 Jan 31, 20 $ Change

106 · PETTY CASH FUND 247.00 247.00 0.00
12000 · UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 43,250.41 31,975.13 11,275.28

Total Other Current Assets 2,900,878.54 2,889,603.26 11,275.28

Total Current Assets 4,055,931.58 3,859,813.49 196,118.09

Fixed Assets
131-1 · BUILDING-CITY HALL 31,990.26 31,990.26 0.00
131-3 · Vehicles - Bldg Inspector 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
131-4 · S/D AUTOMOBILES 14,568.00 14,568.00 0.00
133.1 · EQUIPMENT-POLICE 55,734.00 55,734.00 0.00
133.2 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMEN 73,461.00 73,461.00 0.00
133.3 · CITY HALL - EQUIPMENT 19,183.62 19,183.62 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 200,936.88 200,936.88 0.00

Other Assets
186 · ACCRUAL FOR UNUSED VACATION 3,657.00 3,657.00 0.00

Total Other Assets 3,657.00 3,657.00 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 4,260,525.46 4,064,407.37 196,118.09

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 41,988.27 61,593.36 -19,605.09
225 · PEIA Insurance w/h -20,432.40 -47,324.84 26,892.44

Total Accounts Payable 21,555.87 14,268.52 7,287.35

Credit Cards
Fifth Third Bank Purchasing Car -63,332.18 0.00 -63,332.18

Total Credit Cards -63,332.18 0.00 -63,332.18

Other Current Liabilities
221.2 · 941 Payroll W/H Liability 0.00 -31,805.99 31,805.99
224.1 · FIREMEN PENSION W/H -1,030.17 8,416.86 -9,447.03
224.2 · POLICE PENSION E/H 654.97 3,248.10 -2,593.13
224.3 · CPRS RETIREMENT W/H 1,136.57 -10,150.79 11,287.36
225.1 · PEIA W/H -77,384.42 -16,793.24 -60,591.18
250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

225.2 · Optional Life Insurance W/H -3,654.64 85.00 -3,739.64
225.3 · Dependent Life Insurance 143.00 21.48 121.52
225.4 · Supplemental Insurance 5,365.94 -964.92 6,330.86
227.2 · Municipal Fee-Employee w/h 700.00 325.00 375.00

11:35 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 2

Page 57 of 100



Jan 31, 21 Jan 31, 20 $ Change

Total 250 · PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 2,554.30 -533.44 3,087.74

Total Other Current Liabilities -74,068.75 -47,618.50 -26,450.25

Total Current Liabilities -115,845.06 -33,349.98 -82,495.08

Total Liabilities -115,845.06 -33,349.98 -82,495.08

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 2,967,578.53 2,967,578.53 0.00
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets 967,166.49 612,453.10 354,713.39
Net Income 441,625.50 517,725.72 -76,100.22

Total Equity 4,376,370.52 4,097,757.35 278,613.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,260,525.46 4,064,407.37 196,118.09

11:35 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 3

Page 58 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

382.000 REFUNDS AND REBATES 50.00
wv coal severance 3,327.02 3,791.65 -464.63
WV TREASURY VENDER NTE 372,043.30
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 258,860.39 238,158.65 20,701.74

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 2,394.37 1,166.65 1,227.72
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 6,561.12 5,833.35 727.77
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 146,116.96 218,750.00 -72,633.04
305.000 · B & O TAX 313,243.16 259,583.35 53,659.81

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 20,069.59 26,250.00 -6,180.41
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 993.60 583.35 410.25
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 0.00 335,416.65 -335,416.65
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 4,353.00 14,583.35 -10,230.35

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 290.00 875.00 -585.00
325.000 · LICENSES 10,658.50 6,125.00 4,533.50
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 4,866.90 291.65 4,575.25
327.000 · MISC. PERMITS 75.00

328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 23,159.36 23,333.35 -173.99
330.000 · IRP FEES 0.00 29,166.65 -29,166.65
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 583.35 -583.35
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 291,620.79 163,333.35 128,287.44
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 1,391.23 8,750.00 -7,358.77
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 900.00 1,750.00 -850.00
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS

DELINQUENT MUNICIPAL 700.00

Total 344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 700.00

361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 8,750.00 -8,750.00

367.000 · Other Grants 3,199.20 29,166.69 -25,967.49
368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHER ENTITI 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 3,835.54 11,666.65 -7,831.11
381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 40,028.72

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 1,080.00 1,166.65 -86.65
397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 11,258.57 9,333.32 1,925.25
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,733.91

Total Income 1,522,810.23 1,398,408.66 124,401.57

11:55 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 1

Page 59 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Gross Profit 1,522,810.23 1,398,408.66 124,401.57

Expense
103.0 · Salaries 384,369.79
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 25,996.92
105.0 · Insurance 70,369.11
105.1 · Contrib. to Life Insurance 5,384.02
107.0 · Pension Contribution 3,713.82
110.0 · Wellness 692.69
112.0 · Worker's Comp Insurance 10,835.00
210.0 · Advertising 1,901.62
211.0 · Telephone 5,402.23
213.0 · Utilities 51,553.38
215.0 · Building Maintenance 6,949.00
216.0 · Equipment Maintenance 2,226.69
217.0 · Vehicle Maintenance 7,356.76
222.0 · Dues and Subsciptions 4,727.00
223.0 · Professional Services 78,340.86
225.0 · Other Taxes 10,846.43
230.0 · Contracted Services 17,552.12
231.0 · Bank Charges 2,033.99
341.0 · Materials and Supplies 43,519.59
343.0 · Gasoline and Oil 2,525.78
345.0 · Uniforms 1,392.12
409.101 · MAYOR'S OFFICE OFFICALS SALARIE 0.00 0.00 0.00
409.104 · MAYOR'S OFFICE PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
410.101 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00 9,795.90 -8,495.90
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45 0.00 99.45
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 2,572.31 78,799.00 -76,226.69
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 188.46 0.00 188.46
412.105 · CITY MANAGER'S  EMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.106 · CITY MANAGER RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.101 · TREASURER OFFICE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.104 · TREASURER OFFICE-PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.105 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.106 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
414.101 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 61,305.40 -61,305.40
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 8,491.62 43,957.10 -35,465.48
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 640.52 0.00 640.52
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 9,400.00
415.221 · CITY CLERK'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 6,302.90 -6,302.90
416.104 · POLICE JUDGE'S PAYROLL TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00

11:55 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 2

Page 60 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

416.221 · POLICE JUDGE'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 0.00 11,666.65 -11,666.65

424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 75.00 29,458.35 -29,383.35
435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 0.00 2,333.35 -2,333.35
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 4,841.24 35,700.00 -30,858.76
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 366.40 0.00 366.40
436.105 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.106 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 0.00 75.00
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 62,595.75 -62,595.75
440.110 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 300.00 36,895.85 -36,595.85
440.216 · CITY HALL M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 27.55 0.00 27.55
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 125.00 0.00 125.00
440.224 · CITY HALL -LEGAL AND AUDITING 1,696.00 0.00 1,696.00
440.226 · CITY HALL INSURANCE & BONDS 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 360.00 0.00 360.00
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.237 · CITY HALL OTHER TAXES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00
459.0 · Capital Outlay - Equipment 43,533.73
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 12,290.85 -12,290.85
571.104 · PARKING PAYROLL  TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.105 · PARKING EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.106 · PARKING RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.211 · PARKING TELELPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.216 · PARKING M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.341 · PARKING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.343 · Parking Enforcement-Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 307,917.75 -307,917.75
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 22,942.08 0.00 22,942.08
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 952.03 0.00 952.03
700.105 · POLICE EMPOLYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.211 · POLICE TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.222 · POLICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0.00 0.00 0.00

11:55 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 3

Page 61 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 800.00 0.00 800.00
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.350 · POLICE - K-9 EXPENSES 45.40 0.00 45.40
700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 8,765.29
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 21,662.20 262,661.00 -240,998.80
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 631.85 0.00 631.85
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 7,440.13 0.00 7,440.13
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 0.00 0.00 0.00
706.230 · FIRE DEPT INVOICES 0.00 0.00 0.00
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 16,500.00 0.00 16,500.00
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 0.00 4,083.35 -4,083.35
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 0.00 214,964.15 -214,964.15
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 12,552.10 0.00 12,552.10
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 929.02 0.00 929.02
750.105 · STREETS & HWY EMPL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.106 · STREETS & HWY RETIREMENT EXPENS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 2,723.63 0.00 2,723.63

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.221 · STREETS & HWY TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.226 · STREETS & HWY INSURANCE & BOND 1,140.60
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 120,409.00 0.00 120,409.00
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 7,340.26 0.00 7,340.26

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 31,946.94 0.00 31,946.94
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 2,423.00 0.00 2,423.00

751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 0.00 36,750.00 -36,750.00
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 0.00 1,458.35 -1,458.35
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 8,750.00 -8,750.00
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 102,083.35 -102,083.35
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

CITY PARKS 600.00
FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 500.00

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 1,100.00

950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 0.00 291.65 -291.65
950.341 · BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,100.00 0.00 4,100.00

11:55 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 4

Page 62 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 149,241.75 -149,241.75

Total Expense 1,081,184.73 1,479,302.45 -398,117.72

Net Ordinary Income 441,625.50 -80,893.79 522,519.29

Net Income 441,625.50 -80,893.79 522,519.29

11:55 AM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 5

Page 63 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

382.000 REFUNDS AND REBATES 50.00
Fire Dept MVA Responses 250.00
wv coal severance 3,327.02 3,791.65 -464.63
WV TREASURY VENDER NTE 372,043.30
301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 258,860.39 238,158.65 20,701.74

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 9,067.18 1,166.65 7,900.53
303.000 · GAS & OIL SERVANCE TAX 6,561.12 5,833.35 727.77
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 144,830.06 218,750.00 -73,919.94
305.000 · B & O TAX 311,829.22 259,583.35 52,245.87

306.000 · WINE & LIQUOR TAX (WLP) 20,069.59 26,250.00 -6,180.41
307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 993.60 583.35 410.25
314.000 · Sales Tax Revenue 0.00 335,416.65 -335,416.65
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS

Court 105.00
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS - Other 4,353.00 14,583.35 -10,230.35

Total 320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 4,458.00 14,583.35 -10,125.35

321.000 · PARKING VIOLATIONS 290.00 875.00 -585.00
325.000 · LICENSES 10,446.82 6,125.00 4,321.82
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 4,053.15 291.65 3,761.50
327.000 · MISC. PERMITS 75.00

328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 20,118.21 23,333.35 -3,215.14
330.000 · IRP FEES 0.00 29,166.65 -29,166.65
336.000 · CEMETERY REVENUES 0.00 583.35 -583.35
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 257,628.22 163,333.35 94,294.87
342.000 · PARKING METER REVENUES 1,391.23 8,750.00 -7,358.77
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 900.00 1,750.00 -850.00
344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS

DELINQUENT MUNICIPAL 416.66

Total 344.000 · COLLECTIONS DELINQUENT ACCTS 416.66

361.000 · CHARGES FOR SERVICES 0.00 8,750.00 -8,750.00

367.000 · Other Grants 3,199.20 29,166.69 -25,967.49
368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM OTHER ENTITI 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 368.000 · DONATIONS FOR  NON GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00

376.000 · VIDEO LOTTERY/GAMBLING INCOME 3,835.54 11,666.65 -7,831.11
381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 37,257.50

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 1,080.00 1,166.65 -86.65

12:36 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 1

Page 64 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

397.000 · Video Lottery (LVL) 11,258.57 9,333.32 1,925.25
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,733.91

Total Income 1,486,023.49 1,398,408.66 87,614.83

Gross Profit 1,486,023.49 1,398,408.66 87,614.83

Expense
103.0 · Salaries 384,369.79
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 30,346.43
105.0 · Insurance 70,369.11
105.1 · Contrib. to Life Insurance 922.00
107.0 · Pension Contribution 3,713.82
110.0 · Wellness 692.69
112.0 · Worker's Comp Insurance 22,206.00
210.0 · Advertising 2,021.62
211.0 · Telephone 5,668.03
213.0 · Utilities 64,183.83
215.0 · Building Maintenance 7,305.46
216.0 · Equipment Maintenance 2,476.68
217.0 · Vehicle Maintenance 8,537.78
222.0 · Dues and Subsciptions 4,727.00
223.0 · Professional Services 91,399.21
225.0 · Other Taxes 10,846.43
230.0 · Contracted Services 17,252.12
231.0 · Bank Charges 2,033.99
341.0 · Materials and Supplies 48,497.80
343.0 · Gasoline and Oil 2,494.23
345.0 · Uniforms 1,641.97
409.101 · MAYOR'S OFFICE OFFICALS SALARIE 0.00 0.00 0.00
409.104 · MAYOR'S OFFICE PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
410.101 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00 9,795.90 -8,495.90
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45 0.00 99.45
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 2,572.31 78,799.00 -76,226.69
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 188.46 0.00 188.46
412.105 · CITY MANAGER'S  EMP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.106 · CITY MANAGER RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
412.341 · CITY MANAGER'S SUPPLIES & MATER 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.101 · TREASURER OFFICE SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.104 · TREASURER OFFICE-PAYROLL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.105 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.106 · TREASURER'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
413.237 · TREASURER'S FEES AND TAXES -154.00

414.101 · FINANCE OFFICE 0.00 61,305.40 -61,305.40
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 8,491.62 43,957.10 -35,465.48
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 640.52 0.00 640.52
415.105 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-EMP INSURAN 0.00 0.00 0.00

12:36 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 2

Page 65 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

415.106 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 9,400.00
415.221 · CITY CLERK'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
415.341 · CITY CLERKS SUPPLIES & MATERIAL 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.101 · POLICE JUDGE'S OFFICAL'S SALARY 0.00 6,302.90 -6,302.90
416.104 · POLICE JUDGE'S PAYROLL TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
416.221 · POLICE JUDGE'S TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
417.223 · CITY ATTORNEY PROFESSION SERVIC 0.00 11,666.65 -11,666.65

424.000 · CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMS/AUTHORIT 75.00 29,458.35 -29,383.35
435.222 · REGIONAL DEV AUTHORITY-DUES&SUB 0.00 2,333.35 -2,333.35
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 4,841.24 35,700.00 -30,858.76
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 366.40 0.00 366.40
436.105 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-EMP INSURANC 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.106 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.221 · CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING & ED 75.00 0.00 75.00
436.341 · CODE ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
436.343 · CODE ENFORCEMENT FUEL 0.00 0.00 0.00
437.000 · CITY HALL PLANNING AND ZONING 0.00 62,595.75 -62,595.75
440.110 · CITY HALL WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.211 · CITY HALLTELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.213 · CITY HALL UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.215 · CITY HALL M & R BLDGS & GROUNDS 300.00 36,895.85 -36,595.85
440.216 · CITY HALL M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.218 · CITY HALL POSTAGE 27.55 0.00 27.55
440.220 · CITY HALL - ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.222 · CITY HALL DUES & SUBS 125.00 0.00 125.00
440.224 · CITY HALL -LEGAL AND AUDITING 1,696.00 0.00 1,696.00
440.226 · CITY HALL INSURANCE & BONDS 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
440.230 · CITY HALL CONTRACTED SERVICES 360.00 0.00 360.00
440.232 · CITY HALL BANK CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.237 · CITY HALL OTHER TAXES & FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00
440.341 · CITY HALL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00
459.0 · Capital Outlay - Equipment 43,533.73
571.101 · PARKING SALARIES & WAGES 0.00 12,290.85 -12,290.85
571.104 · PARKING PAYROLL  TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.105 · PARKING EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.106 · PARKING RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.211 · PARKING TELELPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.216 · PARKING M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.341 · PARKING SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 0.00
571.343 · Parking Enforcement-Fuel 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.101 · POLICE OFFICIAL'S SALARIES 0.00 307,917.75 -307,917.75
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 22,942.08 0.00 22,942.08
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 952.03 0.00 952.03
700.105 · POLICE EMPOLYEE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.106 · POLICE RETIREMENT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

12:36 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 3

Page 66 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

700.107 · POLICE CONTRIBUTION TO PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.211 · POLICE TELEPHONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.217 · POLICE M & R AUTOS/TRUCKS 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.221 · POLICE TRAINING & EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.222 · POLICE DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 0.00 0.00 0.00
700.341 · POLICE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS 800.00 0.00 800.00
700.343 · POLICE FUEL, OIL & TIRES 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.345 · POLICE UNIFORMS 0.00 0.00 0.00

700.350 · POLICE - K-9 EXPENSES 45.40 0.00 45.40
700.459 · POLICE CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 8,765.29
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 21,662.20 262,661.00 -240,998.80
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 631.85 0.00 631.85
706.105 · FIRE DEPT EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 7,440.13 0.00 7,440.13
706.107 · FIRE DEPT CONTRIBUTION TO PENSI 0.00 0.00 0.00
706.230 · FIRE DEPT INVOICES 0.00 0.00 0.00
711.230 · COMM. CENTER 911 CONTRACTED SER 16,500.00 0.00 16,500.00
715.213 · FIRE HYDRANTS - UTILITIES 0.00 4,083.35 -4,083.35
750.101 · STREETS & HWY OFFICAL'S SALARIE 0.00 214,964.15 -214,964.15
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 12,552.10 0.00 12,552.10
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 929.02 0.00 929.02
750.105 · STREETS & HWY EMPL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.106 · STREETS & HWY RETIREMENT EXPENS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.213 · STREETS & HWY UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.215 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & GROUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.216 · STREETS & HWY M & R EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00

750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 2,723.63 0.00 2,723.63

750.219 · STREETS & HWY BLDG & EQUIP RENT 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.221 · STREETS & HWY TRAINING & ED 0.00 0.00 0.00
750.226 · STREETS & HWY INSURANCE & BOND 1,140.60
750.230 · STREETS & HWY CONTRACTED SERVIC 120,409.00 0.00 120,409.00
750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 4,105.47 0.00 4,105.47

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 146.94 0.00 146.94
750.343 · STREETS & HWY FUEL, OIL & TIRES 2,423.00 0.00 2,423.00

751.213 · STREET LIGHTS UTILITIES 0.00 36,750.00 -36,750.00
752.213 · SIGNS & SIGNALS UTILITIES 0.00 1,458.35 -1,458.35
753.000 · STREETS SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 8,750.00 -8,750.00
755.230 · Street Const-Contracted Svcs 0.00 102,083.35 -102,083.35
903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO

CITY PARKS 600.00

12:36 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 4

Page 67 of 100



Jul '20 - Jan 21 Budget $ Over Budget

FAIRS AND FESTIVALS 500.00

Total 903.000 · NON GRANT EXPENSES FROM DONATIO 1,100.00

950.230 · BEAUTIFICATION-CONTRACTED SVCS 0.00 291.65 -291.65
950.341 · BEAUTIFICATION-SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00
952.230 · CEMETERIES CONTRACTED SERVICES 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00
977.000 · STREET DEPT-S/T CAP IMPROVEMENT 0.00 149,241.75 -149,241.75

Total Expense 1,091,113.01 1,479,302.45 -388,189.44

Net Ordinary Income 394,910.48 -80,893.79 475,804.27

Net Income 394,910.48 -80,893.79 475,804.27

12:36 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2020 through January 2021

Page 5

Page 68 of 100



Jan 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

301.000 · PROPERTY (AD VALOREM) TAXES 12,302.02

302.000 · TAX PENALTIES & INTEREST 330.18
304.000 · EXCISE TAX ON UTILITIES 13,235.36
305.000 · B & O TAX 52,192.11

307.000 · ANIMAL CONTROL TAX 16.20
320.000 · FINES, FEES & COURT COSTS 55.00

325.000 · LICENSES 278.50
326.000 · PERMIT FEES 2,223.40
328.000 · FRANCHISE FEES 3,190.39
341.000 · MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES 904.12
343.000 · OFF STREET PARKING 120.00
381.000 · REIMBURSEMENTS 4,525.76

389.000 · ACCIDENT REPORTS/INCIDENT 90.00
399.000 · MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 20.00

Total Income 89,483.04

Gross Profit 89,483.04

Expense
103.0 · Salaries -6,669.95
104.0 · Payroll Taxes 658.30
105.0 · Insurance 4,038.00
105.1 · Contrib. to Life Insurance 4,462.02
213.0 · Utilities 12,924.55
216.0 · Equipment Maintenance 299.71
217.0 · Vehicle Maintenance 335.32
223.0 · Professional Services 170.00
230.0 · Contracted Services 1,250.00
341.0 · Materials and Supplies 2,196.84
343.0 · Gasoline and Oil 108.64
345.0 · Uniforms 94.16
410.101 · CITY COUNCIL OFFICAL'S SALARIES 1,300.00
410.104 · CITY COUNCIL PAYROLL TAXES 99.45
412.103 · CITY MANAGER WAGES 2,572.31
412.104 · CITY MANAGER-PAYROLL TAXES 188.46
415.101 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE - SALARY 8,491.62
415.104 · CITY CLERK'S OFFICE-PAYROLL TAX 640.52
415.220 · CITY CLERK'S ADV/ LEGAL 4,700.00
436.101 · CODE ENFORCEMENT WAGES 4,841.24
436.104 · CODE ENFORCEMENT-PAYROLL TAX 366.40
700.103 · POLICE SALARIES & WAGES 22,942.08
700.104 · POLICE PAYROLL TAXES 952.03
706 · .106 - FIREMEN RETIREMENT EXPEN 8,765.29
706.103 · FIRE DEPT SALARIES & WAGES 21,662.20
706.104 · FIRE DEPT PAYROLL TAXES 631.85
750.103 · STREETS & HWY SALARIES & WAGES 12,552.10
750.104 · STREETS & HWY PAYROLL TAX 929.02
750.217 · STREETS & HWY M & R AUTOS & TRU 2,614.79

750.341 · STREETS & HWY SUPPLIES & MAT 6,787.94

750.342 · STORMWATER DRAIN REPAIR/REPLACE 31,800.00

Total Expense 152,704.89

Net Ordinary Income -63,221.85

Net Income -63,221.85

12:03 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2021

Page 1

Page 69 of 100



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14945 Hart Office -239.69
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14946 hometown outfitters -350.94
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14947 J & M Grafix, LLC -220.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14948 J F Allen 85650 -2,856.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14949 J.E. HITT -618.02
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14950 K&E Computer Services -136.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14951 Knight Horse Shredding, LLC -257.60
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14952 Mon Power Electric acct 110088548679 -85.03
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14953 Ralston Press Inc -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14954 Raven Rock -42.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14955 Thomas J. O'Neill -1,706.25
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14956 West Virginia American Water Com... -710.30
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14957 Weston Sanitary Board. -504.92
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2021 14958 KND Cleaning LLC -950.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15395 American Legal -4,700.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 14996 Aramark -249.85
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 14997 AT&T Mobility (FirstNet) -210.59
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 14998 Breathing Air Systems -729.39
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 14999 Core & Main -166.47
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15000 Corrider H -2,423.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15001 DataMax Corporation -1,206.64
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15002 Dominion Hope. -1,892.89
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15003 Encova Insurance -4,038.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15004 Fisher Auto Parts -335.32
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15005 Foster Feed. -179.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15006 G R B AUTO GLASS LLC -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15007 Galls -44.19
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15008 Guttman Energy -266.92
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15009 Hardman Trucking Inc -1,515.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15010 Hart Office -53.09
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15011 K&E Computer Services -175.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15012 Mon Power Electric -11,105.13
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15013 MOUNTAINEER HYDRAULICS & M... -2,448.04
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15014 P & G Hardware LLC -1,502.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15015 Raven Rock -170.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15016 Shentel -298.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15017 Shriver Trucking -3,269.30
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15018 Southern States. -140.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15019 State Equipment Inc -539.35
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15020 Suttle's Oil Field Services LLC -724.07
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15021 Suttle & Stalnaker PLLC -3,185.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15022 The Exponent Telegram -1,842.77
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15023 Tractor Supply Credit Plan 6035 3012 0284 3221 -151.94
Bill Pmt -Check 01/19/2021 15024 West Virginia American Water Com... -1,263.85
Check 01/21/2021 15026 American Legal -4,700.00

Total 101.1 · GENERAL FUNDS 01521008454 -58,453.46

12:10 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 1

Page 70 of 100



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

TOTAL -58,453.46

12:10 PM CITY OF WESTON

02/01/21 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 2

Page 71 of 100



Page 72 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 8 (b-1) Street Department Report



January 2021 
 
Street Department 
 

 Finished plumbing at Street Department 
 Worked on slip at Montgomery Alley 
 Cut sign posts for Building Inspector 
 Assisted and hauled old siren from City Building to the Street 

Department  
 Diverted spring water at Summit and Spring Street back into ditch  
 Treated for snow and ice 
 Graveled Montgomery Alley, Shady Drive, and Alley off of Mid and 

Monroe Street 
 Installed new grate on drop inlet on Broad Street 
 Cleaned and greased our equipment  
 Trimmed trees on Madison Street 
 Replaced old faded Stop Signs around town  
 Cleaned out drop inlets around town 
 Picked up banner off of Water Street  
 Replaced brake line and key way on plow truck 
 Purchased 25 ton of salt 
 Cleaned upper and lower garages 
 Repaired the washer fluid line on the plow truck 
 Fixed Stop Sign at Loftus and Brown Avenue 
 Picked up the pine out the planter boxes around town 
 Removed an old bed liner that someone threw out behind old DC 

Barber Shop 
 Drilled sign posts for the Building Inspector 
 Picked up 3 planter boxes from in front of Bennett’s Firestone 
 Replaced 140 feet of drain pipe on Harrison Avenue and installed a new 

DI to resolve water issue 
 Took sign posts to metal shop to be powder coated for Building 

Inspector 
 Weekly Trash Duty 

 
 

Page 73 of 100



Page 74 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 8 (b-3) Fire Department Report



Page 75 of 100



Page 76 of 100



Page 77 of 100



Page 78 of 100



Page 79 of 100



Page 80 of 100



Page 81 of 100



Page 82 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 8 (b-4) Building Inspector Report



Page 83 of 100



Page 84 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 9 (a) Floodplain Ordinance Change



Page 85 of 100

Nate
Rectangle



Page 86 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 9 (c) Amendment to Zoning Ordinance to Allow Beekeeping



Page 87 of 100



Page 88 of 100



Page 89 of 100



Page 90 of 100



W 2nd St
Broad St

1st St

Cou
rt A

ve

Spring St

Mid Ave12th St

Cen
ter

 Av
eWate

r St

George St

Main
 Av

e

Main
 St

Cliff St

Hig
h S

t

Pos
t O

ffic
e D

r

E 8th St

Karl St

Oak St

W 4th St

Fall St

Jackson St

Willow St

Wright St

E 7th St

S R
ive

r A
ve

E 6th St

Bank St

Bro
wn

 Av
e

Ha
rris

on
 Av

e

E 2nd St

Sch
ool

 Dr

Asy
lum

 Dr

Walnut St

Ivy Ln

Depot St

Summit St

Kitson St

Mind
en 

St

Montgomery Rd

Locust Ave

Camden Ave

Lee
 St

Mc
 Ga

ry 
Av

e

Monroe Ave

Minnich St

Cottage Ave

Central
 Dr

Charles St

Arnold St

State St

Pra
tt S

t

He
nry

 St

W 6th St

W 7th St

Hale St

Ben
net

t A
ve

Delaware Ave

Mound Ave

W 5th St

Ca
rro

ll S
t

Gay St

Loftus St

N Main Ave

11th St

Democrat Aly

Arch St

Brooke St

Maple Dr

Shady Dr

Catherine St

E 5th St

Em
erg

enc
y To

wer R
d

Hospital Pl

Mulberry Ave Edwards St

Bland St

Park Dr

Blue St

Franklin St

Lynn Exd

Virginia Ave

Brooklyn Ave

Chestnut St

School St

How
ell 

St

Holland Ave

Alu
m Av

e

Bellview Ave

Reservoir St

Terrace Aly

State Aly

Ple
asa

nt D
r

Han
ove

r St

Bailey Ave

Up
pe

r W
aln

ut 
St

Hunter Ave

West Virginia Ave

Elder Ct

Grace St

Garton Ave

Jackson Aly

Medical

Hoy St

Locust Ct

Weston Cmns

Court AvePost O
ffice

 Dr

11th St

Pra
tt S

t

Sch
ool

 Dr

Center Ave

S River Ave

Franklin St

School Dr

Charles St

E 5th St

City of Weston Zoning Map 

Legend
Weston
Interstate 79
Roads
West Fork River

Zoning Districts
Single Family Residential
Multi-Family Residential
Manufactured Home Neighborhood
Parks
Neighborhood Commercial
Mixed Use
General Commercial
Historic Overlay 1
Historic Overlay 2 0 0.50.25 Miles

Source Data: West Virginia GIS 
Technical Center, WVDOT

May 20, 2019

19

33
119

33
119

19

Cou
rt A

ve

W 2nd St

1st St
Cen

ter 
AveWate

r St

Main
 Ave

Main St

High 
St

Pos
t Office

 Dr

E 8th St

W 4th St

Wright St

E 7th St

S R
iver

 Av
e

E 6th St

Bank St

Bro
wn

 Av
e

Broad St

E 2nd St

Sch
ool Dr

Asylu
m Dr

Depot St

Locust Ave

Lee St

Mc
 Ga

ry 
Ave

Central Dr

State St

Ha
rris

on
 Av

e

Willow St

W 6th St

Pratt St

Ben
net

t Ave

Minden St

Mound Ave

W 5th St

Car
rol

l St

Loftus St
Democrat Aly

Brooke St

Garton Plz

Carroll Ave

E 5th St

Em
erg

enc
y To

wer R
d

Mulberry Ave

E 9th St

Bland St

Bannister St

Park Dr
Lynn Exd

Heat
h Ct

George St

W 7th St

Chestnut St

Kitson St

Reservoir St

Beer Can Aly

State Aly

Pleasa
nt Dr

Elde
r Ct

Arch St

Locust Ct

Bowie St

Nutter CtEmergency Ln

Plum St

E 5th St

Sch
ool

 Dr

Beer Can Aly

Post Office Dr

Court Ave
School Dr

E 6th St

Bland St

State St

Center Ave

S River Ave

Bannister St

0 960480 Feet

City of Weston Historic Overlays Inset Map

Page 91 of 100



Page 92 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 10 (a) Proposed Parking Change on E 7th St.



Page 93 of 100



Page 94 of 100



Page 95 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 10 (b) Spring Cleanup



Page 96 of 100



Page 97 of 100



Page 98 of 100



Page 99 of 100

Nate
Text Box
Item 12 (a) Mayor's Report



Mayor’s Report 

January 2021 

01/04/2021   Regular  Council Meeting 

01/06/2021   Steptoe & Johnson – Charter Meeting 

                        CEC Engineering Meeting  

01/07/2021   Work Session with WSB over Shadybrook Issues 

01/13/2021   Weston Sanitary Board Meeting 

01/14/2021 – Historic Landmarks Commission  Meeting 

01/14/2021    Chocolate Festival Meeting at WV Museum of American Glass 

01/15/2021    Special Council Meeting 

01/20/2021    Weston Planning Commission Meeting 

01/21/2021    Signed Support Letter for grant application for Region VII PDC for GIS Mapping 

01/25/2021    CEC Engineering Meeting 

01/25/2021    Region VII PDC Meeting 

01/25/2021    Toured potential site with LC Commission 

01/26/2021     Weston Sanitary Board meeting with customer 

01/27/2021     Lewis County EDA Meeting 

01/28/2021     Special Council Meeting 

01/29/2021     WV Municipal League Meeting 

 

 

 

 

Page 100 of 100


	4A-RS 01-04-21.pdf (p.1-4)
	5A-Tracey Weber 1.pdf (p.5-12)
	5A-Tracey Weber 2.pdf (p.13-20)
	6-Other Agency Reports.pdf (p.21-44)
	8A1-Profit Loss Budget Vs Actual FY 2021.pdf (p.45-49)
	8A2-Balance Sheet PY Comparison January 31 2021.pdf (p.50-52)
	8A3-Profit Loss Budget Vs Actual 1.31.2021.pdf (p.53-57)
	8A4-Profit Loss Budget Vs Actual Cash Basis 1.31.2021.pdf (p.58-62)
	8A5-Profit Loss Standard January 2021.pdf (p.63)
	8A6-General Fund Check Register.pdf (p.64-65)
	8B1-Street Department Report.pdf (p.66)
	8B3-Fire Department Report.pdf (p.67-73)
	8B4-Building Insp Report.pdf (p.74)
	9A-Floodplain Ordinance.pdf (p.75-108)
	9C0-Beekeeping Ordinance.pdf (p.109-112)
	9C1-Official Zoning Map May 20 2019.pdf (p.113)
	10A-E 7th Parking.pdf (p.114-115)
	10B-Cleanup Application.pdf (p.116-118)
	12A-Mayor's Report.pdf (p.119)



